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Tebruary 19, 1941

Stuart Dur;ess, Isquire
County Attoruey
Recklond, ilaine

Dear Stuartt

I have your letter of Tebruery 18th, in rozsxd
to Dr. Horrellts Dill,

Teehrieally, I believe we have no State Patholoxwist
with the duty ol conducting invesiigations outslde his offiee,
or arising {rom nstteras not pecullsrly within Wis Srovinee as
hesd of ths 8iate Laboratory.

. 1t 1s one of the subitions of thip offies to zet .
such u set-up of officiuls that vwe ern have & Ltete clearing
house in eriuinzl atters. In the meuntine, zince the
legisleture 45 not goae vo far ss that, any vork that
I lorrell does cubdszide of the routine of his laboratery
is work for vlidceh he is entitled Yo poy just as Ipr. Gobtlieb,
vho haz & salaried posgition in Lewiston, is 2ntitled to pay
Tor extrs sorvices rarformed.

I gee nothing in your letter tﬁ indieante that
Jre Tlorrell wee not justified in subnitting a veasencble
bill in tho cuasge or Traneas Lunt. i

At

Very t#aly vours,

Fronl: I. Covan
Attorrey Canersl

FICH



